

# John CLINKSCALE

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER/ILLUSTRATOR/WEB DESIGNER

I am an imaginative Graphic Designer, Illustrator, and Website Creator with experience in Print Media, Web Design, Logo Design, Digital and Traditional Illustration. Graphic Design work in both print and digital, Website Design, and coding in HTML and CSS. I have worked in the Illustration and Design world for over 12 years, and work continuously to increase my knowledge base through industry relevent education.



774-249-9934 Mobile Phone Number



jc@jcillustrations.com EMAIL ADDRESS



www.johnclinkscaledesign.com

#### EDUCATION

1980-1984

#### **ART INSTITUTE OF BOSTON**

Associates Degree in Illustration and Design

#### **PROGRAM SKILLS**

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR	••••••••
ADOBE INDESIGN	•••••••
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP	••••••••••
ADOBE DREAMWEAVER	•••••••
ADOBE FLASH	•••••••
POWERPOINT	••••••••
MS OFFICE	••••••••••

### WORK EXPERIENCE

2014-PRESENT	MAYO GROUP Graphic Designer/Website Manager Creation of all print msrketing material for multiple property sites. Create and manage websites and landing pages for each location.
2001-PRESENT	JOHN CLINKSCALE ILLUSTRATION & DESIGN Graphic Designer/Illustrator/Web Designer Graphic Design for Print and Web, Website Design and management, Illustration for use in print and web
2010-2013	CONSUMER UNITED Website Manager/Graphic Designer Website design , and site maintenance. Creation of banner ads, and landing pages, PowerPoint presenta- tions, and all print media.
2010-2011	LOADED GUN MAGAZINE Graphic Designer Layout of magazine, and content. Photo retouching and manipulation. Print processing.
1995-2001	WORCESTER PUBIISHING CO. Cover Artist Staff artist. responsibilities included: Cover art and

Staff artist. responsibilities included: Cover art and spot illustrations for company publications.

### ACHIEVEMENTS

1st prize Most Informational Illustration in a Magazine: 1996 Worcester Media Awards

VIce President Graphic Artist Guild Boston Chapter 1997-1999

## EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGN Layout, Design, and Coding HTML5, & CSS

MULTIMEDIA: Web Graphics, Digital Ilustration, Flash Animations, Banner Advertizements PRINT: Layout, and all print media, Editorial, Product, and Advertizing Illustration